
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 8th day of DECEMBER, 2015. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 1st December 2015 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 To pass a Vote of Thanks to the late Lord Mayor   
 
3 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
4 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 2nd 

December 2015 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Walbrook   
 
5 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Nicholas Laurence   Boswell   a Data Planner  Foxgrove Road, 
Beckenham, Kent  

Paviors 

Helen Rosemary Woodruffe-
Burton  

a Professor   Galgate, Lancaster Marketors 

Laura Cicely Caldecott  a Teacher  Castlenau, Richmond Cordwainers 
Michelle  Rae  a Lecturer  Cramond, Edinburgh Framework Knitters 
Jacqueline Dawn  Bonfield  a Charity Chief Executive   The Orchard, Codicote, 

Hertfordshire  
Engineers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

David John Harber  a Sundial Maker Church Road, Blewbury, 
Didcot, Oxfordshire 

Clockmakers 

Dr Peter Henry Lowry  Aitken  a Consultant Psychiatrist Budleigh Salterton, Devon Barbers 
James  Clowes  a Farrier Whetstone, Leicestershire Farriers 
Bruce Downing  Sargent  an Investment Manager  Darien, Connecticut, United 

States of America  
Gunmakers 

Steven  Hill  a Hackney Carriage 
Driver  

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Edward James Hugh  
Wontner   

a Student  Flowers Green, 
Herstmonceux, East 
Sussex  

Feltmakers 

Thomas James  Wood  a Research Scientist  Abingdon, Oxfordshire Founders 
Alan Keith Pennington  a Software Company 

Director  
Misbourne Avenue, Chalfont 
St Peter, Gerrards Cross , 
Buckinghamshire  

Marketors 

Wei  Sun  a Consultant  South Croydon, Surrey International Bankers 
George Thomson  Wilson   a Marine Engineer  Chafford Hundred, Grays, 

Essex  
Ironmongers 

Roger  Griggs  a Communications 
Director  

Ashwell, Baldock, 
Hertfordshire 

Wheelwrights 

Kaan Kartal  Jones  a Banker  Islington World Traders 
Helen Jane  Jones  a Weapons Engineer  Kingsbury Episcopi, 

Somerset 
Gunmakers 

Adam Luke  Robinson  a Project Manager  Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers 

Simon Richard  Petitt  a Royal Navy Officer Shirrell Heath, Hampshire Shipwrights 
Paul John  Day  a Service Manager  Guildford, Surrey Gold & Silver Wyre 

Drawers 
Thomas Albert Meyer-
Mallorie  

an Investment Manager  Westminster Farriers 

Rupert Alexander James  
Wall  

a Solicitor  Hook Hill Lane, Woking, 
Surrey  

Solicitors 

Jacqueline Ann Martin  an Author Sevonoaks, Kent Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Anna Elizabeth  Locker  an Electrical Company 
Chairman, retired  

Fish Hill, Broadway, 
Worcestershire  

Feltmakers 

Sonja Edwina Jenkins  a Psychologist Bells Yew Green Road, 
Frant, Near Tunbridge 
Wells, Kent 

Glovers 

Lindsey Anne Riley  a University Lecturer Bromley, Kent Glovers 
David Yves Valery  Blanc  a Wealth Manager  Venture Court, Bermondsey 

Street, Southwark  
International Bankers 

Charlotte Jane  Kirk  a Underwriter  Blackheath Shipwrights 
William  Clift, MBE a Lecturer  Castleford, West Yorkshire Woolmen 
Carole Anne  Plant  a Banker  Tadley, Hampshire Fan Makers 
The Countess of Portland  
Judith Ann Bentinck  

a Milliner Islington Feltmakers 

Antony John  Gillam  a Business Consultant  Minehead, Somerset Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Anthony William Robert  
Gunn  

an Engineer, retired  Chelmsford, Essex Upholders 

Anthony  Keeley  a Civil Servant  Chapel Lane, Ashampstead, 
Berkshire  

Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

William Paul Buxton  an Army Doctor Whiteheads Grove, Chelsea 
and Westminster, London 

Pewterers 

Stuart Eric Rodrigues-
Pereira  

a Financial Advisor  Loughton, Essex Woolmen 

Nicholas Paul  Sladden  a Chartered Accountant  Charing, Kent Scriveners 
Timothy George  Fussell  a Chartered Accountant  Main Street, Old Weston, 

Cambridgeshire  
Plaisterers 

Nicholas Andrew  Morris   a Commercial Manager  Teddington, Middlesex Constructors 
Gabriel Brennan  a Legal Advisor  Ruislip, Middlesex Makers of Playing 

Cards 
Gregory John Dominic  
Brown   

a Sales Manager  Centenary Plaza, Holliday 
Street, Birmingham  

Saddlers 

Adam John Ellis  a Saddlemaker Saverley Green, Stoke-on-
Trent, Staffordshire 

Saddlers 

Philip Andrew  Duff   a Business Management 
Consultant  

Faringdon, Oxfordshire Saddlers 

Peter Andrew  Wilkes  an Equestrian Company 
Director  

Four Oaks, West Midlands Saddlers 

Jane Frances  Allardice   a Public Relations 
Company Director  

Brownwich Lane, Titchfield, 
Hampshire  

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Christopher Michael  
Andrews   

a Photographic and 
Publishing Director  

North Hinksey Village, 
Oxford 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Robert Richard Gilbert  Athol   an Archivist  Southwark Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Justin Philip Keble  Hobson   a Paper Merchant Coldharbour Lane, Punnetts 
Town, Heathfield , East 
Sussex  

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Adrian Ross Thomas Marsh   a Paper and Packaging 
Finance Director  

Sarratt Lane, Loudwater, 
Hertfordshire  

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Edward Hugh Tatham  
Marshall  

a Chartered Surveyor  Derby, Derbyshire Chartered Surveyors 

James Richard Jennaway  
Ball   

a Surveyor  Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire Paviors 

Finbarr Jeremiah  Kelleher   a Plant Hire Company 
Director  

Beckenham, Kent Paviors 

Stuart Clive  Herritty  a Mechanical Engineer  Hilton, Shropshire Water Conservators 
Laura Sophia  Prieto  an Advancement 

Manager  
Fulham Palace Road, 
Hammersmith 

Ironmongers 

Trevor John  Edwards  a Garden Designer  Crawfordsburn, Bangor, 
County Down , Northern 
Ireland  

Gardeners 

Duncan Neil  Johnstone  a Postgraduate Student  Crawley Down, West 
Sussex 

Ironmongers 

James Christopher  Ferrer  an Insurance Broker  Hounslow Arts Scholars 
Colonel  Adrian Christopher 
Dickenson  Walton, MBE 
TD DL  

a Regular Army Officer  Rushtons Lane, 
Moddershall, Nr Stone , 
Staffordshire  

Bowyers 

Eduard  Oswald  a Banker  Chelsea International Bankers 
Theocharis Panayiotou 
Theochari  

a Solicitor  Tylers Causeway, Newgate 
Street Village, 
Hertfordshire  

Shipwrights 

Alan Victor George  
Croucher   

a Building Company 
Secretary  

Benfleet, Essex Tylers & Bricklayers 

James William Carrahar   a Chartered Accountant  Seaton Delaval, 
Northumberland 

The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Julia Suzanne Penny  a Chartered Accountant  Hollybush Ride, 
Finchampstead, 
Wokingham  

Chartered Accountants 

Marius Hendrik  De Jong  a Diplomat  Flat 3, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Gardeners 

Michael  Shakesheff  a Ship Broker  Hutton Rudby, Yarm, North 
Yorkshire 

Shipwrights 

John Cyril  Manley  a Reserch Scientist, 
retired  

Clifton, Bristol Bowyers 

Haydn Alexander 
Charmasson  Cole   

a Real Estate Company 
Director  

Adderbury, Banbury, 
Oxfordshire  

Wax Chandlers 

Murray Antony  Perrett  a Security Consultant  Beckenham, Kent Security Professionals 
Anita  Evans   a Sales Director  Clarendon Gate, Ottershaw, 

Surrey  
Butchers 

Ian James  McCarthy  a Management 
Consultant  

Westminster Management 
Consultants 

Paul Richard  Webber  an Architect  Hammersmith & Fulham Chartered Architects 
John Jake Blanch  a Bar General Manager Whitmore Estate, Islington Grocers 
Charles Joseph  McAnally  a Civil Engineer  West Boldon, Tyne and 

Wear 
Engineers 

Joanne  Shepard  an Actuary  Richmond Upon Thames Actuaries 
Louise Theresia Charlotte  
Ellis   

a Home Maker  Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Grocers 

Susannah Rose  Hope   a Teacher  Ealing Grocers 
Francesca Camilla Ringrose  a Management 

Consultant 
Fulham, London Grocers 

Sebastian James David 
Steane  

a Quantity Surveyor Redcliffe Gardens, London Grocers 

James Patrick Stearns  a Portfolio Manager Pimlico, London Grocers 
Peter Wright Whitehead  a Chartered Accountant  East Sheen, Richmond Brewers 
Henry Patrick Everest  
Tuggey  

a Company Head  Macaulay Road, Lambeth Grocers 

Maria Patricia Theresa 
Trofaier  

a Solicitor  A, Vienna, Austria  Arbitrators 

Alexander John Graveson 
Uff  

a Lawyer  Islington Clockmakers 

Simrit Pal Singh  Dhesi  a Property Developer  Stanwell Road, Horton, 
Berkshire  

Loriners 

Alan Frederick Johnston  
Limer  

a Telecommunications 
Manager, retired   

Petersfield, Hampshire Fletchers 

Steven George Connors  a Headmaster, retired Shobley, Nr Ringwood, 
Hampshire 

Haberdashers 

Marion  Friend, MBE an Arts Consultant  New Malden, Surrey Musicians 
David Newton  Scott  a Chartered Surveyor  St Newlyn East, Newquay, 

Cornwall  
Chartered Surveyors 

Dr Mary Margaret Malecka  a Mediator  Westminster Arbitrators 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Suzanna Judith  Hardy   a Teacher  Camden Broderers 
Keyon Buddles  a Property Company 

Director  
Redhill, Surrey Glaziers 

Richard Charles Henry  
Alexander  

a Lecturer  Cambridge Pattenmakers 

Suzanne Lee Avery  a Banker  Wandsworth Chartered Surveyors 
Susan Claire O'Hare  a Knowledge Transfer 

Consultant 
College Town, Sandhurst, 
Berkshire 

The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Raymond James Daniel  a Surveyor  Barton On Sea, Hampshire Chartered Surveyors 
Sandra Carole  Rowsell  a Company Secretary, 

retired  
Church Lane, White Roding, 
Dunmow , Essex  

Lightmongers 

Christopher Robert  Murray-
Wicks  

a Dental Surgeon, retired  Wimbledon Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Joseph Patrick Duffy   a Landlord  Shortlands, Kent Paviors 
Mohamed  Mufallal  an Asset Management 

Director  
Harrow-Weald, Middlesex International Bankers 

David Ernest  Giles  a Business Manager  Harrison Drive, Goostrey, 
Crewe, Cheshire  

Wax Chandlers 

Antony William  Reynolds   a Greengrocer Hobbans Farm Chase, 
Bobbingworth, Ongar , 
Essex  

Fruiterers 

Terence   Stephenson   a Training Consultant  West Hallam, Ilkeston, 
Derbyshire  

Plumbers 

Falguni Desai  a Solicitor Westminster Chartered Secretaries 
& Administrators 

Katherine Ruth  Sunderland  a Journalist  Venn Street, Clapham, 
London  

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Grant Christopher  Smith   a Photographer  Homerton, Hackney Chartered Architects 
Jonathan Ilan  Drori, CBE a College Chairman  Kentish Town Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
Pui Ho Alvin Sit  an Actuary  Highbury Stadium Square, 

Islington 
Actuaries 

Colin Stephen Gilespie   a Chairman  Beechfield, Bramhall, 
Stockport , Cheshire  

Chartered Accountants 

Rosemary Anne Charles  a Compliance Trainer Warrs Hill Road, North 
Chailey, East Sussex 

Fan Makers 

Joanna Hermione Seager  
Bacon  

an Architect  Westminster Chartered Architects 

Dr Jurij Alexander  Benn   a Lawyer  Ch-8700 Kusnacht, 
Switzerland 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Alexander Eric Bentley 
Farrow  

a Business and 
Intelligence Officer 

Hammer Lane, Vines Cross, 
East Sussex 

Shipwrights 

Christopher Gavin  Green  an Agri Business 
Consultant  

Finchingfield, Essex Marketors 

Terence John  Summers  a Police Officer, retired  Upminster, Essex Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Paul Antony  Denby  a Chartered Accountant  Keston, Kent Chartered Accountants 
Patrick Anthony Dardis  a Brewing Company 

Director 
Aston Magna, Moreton in 
Marsh, Gloucestershire 

Brewers 

Michael Anthony  Lowndes  a Town Planner  Camden Chartered Architects 
Richard Argyll  Beastall  an Architect  Balham Chartered Architects 
David Davis  a Solicitor Boston Spa, West Yorkshire Information 

Technologists 
Alastair John Worlidge  a Bike Storage Company 

Director 
Hammersmith Ironmongers 

Ian Keith Moore   a Marketing Company 
Director 

New Barnet, Hertfordshire Marketors 

Charles Edet Ekeng 
Henshaw  

a Scrivener Notary Putney, London Scriveners 

Katherine Sarah 
Whittingham  

a Chartered Accountant Windmill Farm, 
Lamberhurst, Kent 

Blacksmiths 

Peter Southern Littlefield  a Solicitor Craiglockhart, Edinburgh Mercers 
Richard Robert  Littlefield   a Merchant Navy Officer Jordanhill, Glasgow Mercers 
Jenny Clair Downie   an Ecologist Edinburgh Mercers 
Claire Elizabeth  Jennings  a Charity Worker Carman Road, Arinagour, 

Isle of Coll 
Mercers 

Roisin Eleanor O'Sullivan   a Graduate Brighton, Sussex Mercers 
Nicholas  Von Graffenried   a Chief Executive Officer  Ch-8802, Kilchberg Zh, 

Zurich, Switzerland  
Joiners & Ceilers 

Paul Stuart Farmiloe  a Telecommunications 
Company Executive 

Netherthong, Holmfirth, 
West Yorkshire 

World Traders 

Keith Leonard Toomey  a Printing Company 
Managing Director 

Old Portsmouth, Hampshire Carmen 

Michael Arthur Akers  a Chartered Health and 
Safety Practitioner 

Feltham, Middlesex Firefighters 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Mark David Brett  a Government 
Information Assurance 
Consultant 

Llandudno, Conwy Information 
Technologists 

 
6 Freeman in Company   
 

Application of the following Freeman to be recorded in the Company named:- 
 
Name               Company 
Brian George Simpson  Blacksmiths  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

